CQMBENE& COUNCIL VETERAN, VINTAGE AND CLASSIC CAR CLUBS

Representing all Enthusiasts in Queensland and Northern New South Wales

P.O. BOX 413,

' TOOWONG, Q. 4066
MEETING HELD FCQURTEH THURSDAY MONTHLY

Shafston Fotel, East Brisbane 7.30p.m.
Mirttes of Meeting Held 23 Auguest, 1990,

Present; Chairman Chris Stephens,
e S

Treasurer Tom Lewis

Minutes Secretary Peter Needer

: Peter NeederBNAAA. Tns Snotsweod Buick, Martin SchobbeVOCC,

Bill ¥errCHACA, Frn Perret CHACA, Gerald Wilkie B&DRAC, Craig Arthy B&RAC,
Robart Hobson QAFVYRC, Adrian Grant CEFVEC, Geoff Adcock BVAC, David Stafford
MJCQ, Michael Bishon NFXFI, Tom Lewis MORRTS, Allan Dallas QVVA, Geoff
Harrington BVAC, John Que GYMPIE, Mike McGulla 7Reg, Colin Baker DDVVMC,
Warren Klien DDVVMC, Allan Perkins MORPIS, Reg Johnston CHACA, John LEWIS
Bayside, Chris Stephens PCCO,

Visitors; Ian Johnston DDVVMC, Norm King CFACA, Frank Herrick QCCC, BILL
Lord 0OCCC, Graham McCoomhe QCCC, Tim Braby A7 REG.

Minutes; The minutes were taken as read. noved Michael Bishop
o seconded Ern Perret.

p Y

/

Business Arising; Chris Stephens reported that he received a letter from
iﬁﬁrgqggg;-?ggﬁérdiqg heavy vehicle restricted registration.
Corresponcence Inwards; Oasis Resort, Miltary Jeen Club, DDVVM Club,
Sunshine Auta Antics,0VVA, Rarly Auto , Northaide FXFJ Club.

Moved Chris Stephens

seconded Tom Lewis
Business Arising; Chris Stephens reported that he sent a letter to all C/C
Clubsreguarding AOMCQ meeting

ng. Chris also sent a letter to Brisbane Convent-—
ion,
Ireasurer Report; Statement Brought Forward $116.42
Expenses Secretarial $83.96

Tax .15
Total Expenses;
t penses $84.{1
Book Balance $69.53 moved Tom Lewis
Saving Account $1,084.77seconded P.
" Needer

General BusinessChris Stephens asked for a show of hands from delegates who
QEEEHHEHKUMCQ“ﬁEeting.Chris reported that the meetingwas chair by Graeme
Robinson.The meetingwas called by recreational vehicle owners who are concerr
—ed about Government Legiisation about removing older venicles off the road.
The Motor Rider Association were also represtented. C/C have been asked to
join the AOMCQ. Chris Stephens asked if C/Cshould become involed. Chris
Stephens reported that a very cross sectionof motoring clubswere represented
at the meeting. Mike McGill reported that the Austcin 7 Register were concered
that the vintage car clups may lose ddenty if C/C becaie invelved with AOMCQ
Chris Stephens reported C/C was started forpresvation older vehicles and he
would like tosee all enjoy outwarding with older cars and their owners, Les
Spotswood said he could not see any problem., Adrian Grant said he felt AOMCQ
would be come a co-ordinating bhody to help C/C. Allan Dallas said that felt
that the movement could help C/C to grow. Allan also said that the laws in
€ngland has just about put older vehicles off the road. John Lewis said that
as C/C he felt that we nad a fight on our hands about Government Leglisation
about our Historical Vehicles. Graham McCoombe said that the AOMCQ was
looking to combine all cars,ne said that CfC should ask AMCQ delegates to
cometo a CfC meetings. Chris Stephens said thathe felt the Hot Rod &Street
Machine bodies were moving together.Graham McCoombe said that their were
five motoringassociation that he felt should unite. Mike McGill said he felt
we should have Combined meeting . Chris Stephens asked for a letter to be
sendto all car clubsinviting thdm to next C/C meeting.



Geoff Harringron suggested that C/C organizeda lot of piblicity and letter

to the Government.AllanDallas asked thatC/C contract all hobby restoring

and recreation motoring clubs to discuss. He also said that he felt that

that the Government was down on the old car moving . Geoff Harrington

said that we should remind the Government of our motoring hertage .

Ian Johnston & Warren Kliensuggested that each delegate go to their club
and start a petition about the matter. Mike McGill move a motion to

hold a protest rally about the Government Leglisate secondby Geoff

Adcock. Geoff suggested Saturday September 15 for the protest rally 1.00p.m
Southbank of theBrisbane River ,Riverside between West & Hillend.

Chris Stephens reported that the Warana Committe had asked for
a display of 100 cars in the Botanics! Gardens Alice Street for September30.
In by 7.30a.m. until 3.00p.m. Breakfast available for $2.00 per head dress
in era of your car, byo picnic lunch on a blanket beside your car. Ring
Chris on 844-26200or 202-6731a/h club banners welcome.

Chris Stephens asked for money, sponsors forC/C 1991 Sunshine
Rally.Chris suggested that themembers be diplomatic in asking for sponsors
the rally orginazers are looking for four oversea airline tickets as
ymajor prizes. Small prizes would also be appreciated. Chris Stephens ,Allan
"Dallas, Martin Schobbe,& John Lewis are rally orginazers.

Geoff Adcock reported that Main Road were orginazing a meeting
with himself and Chris Stephens with the transport about Restricted Registra-
tion for Monday August 27. Graham McCoombes reported that he had a meeting
with transport dept on modicifaction to vehicles on restricted registration
Transport Dept will supply information if required.

Chris Stephens thank Graham McCoombe and Bill Lord from the
Qld Chevrolet Car Club for their attendance at the previous two meeting.
Chris asked that it be recorded in thes minutes that he apclogized the members

of the Qld Chevrolet Car Club.Frank Herriﬂk has said he would ask member of
QCCE +uv Jein C/C. ‘ :

Chris Stephens said he was pleased with the growth of C/C in the
passed twelve months.

- Geoff Harrington asked what was happened with Warwick Vetran &
7 Vintage Vehicle Club about 1991 C/C rally. Les Spotswood remind delegates
of the Buick Car Club day.

Chris Stephens asked for a secretary for C/C. John Que vaulintered
seconded by Chris Stephens,
Meeting Closed 10.00p.m.

Rally & Swap Dates for 1990.

Bayside Strawberry Festival 2nd Sept 9am Smith St Community
' Hall Ent. Phone286-4010
Sunshine Coast Motorkirana Raliy - - 18&2nd Sept P.0O. Box 362 Nambour
Buick Open Lockyer Valley Picnic Run 9th Sept 9.30 leaves Centenary
shopping Centre Ph.870-9529.
Beaudesért -8waplio-in 16th Sept
Warana Static Display 30thSept Sunday 7.30am Breakfast in
the Bot. Gardens 07 202-6731
Military Jeep Show & Swap 7th October, Mt Gravatt Show Grounds
Ipswich swap l4th October

Bendigo Swap 17/18th November




